CAR-31

Lee Brick House Circa 1794
Hillsboro

Private

Standing on the corner of Maryland Alternate Route 404 and Church
Lane in Hillsboro is a five-bay two-story brick residence built in
the last decade of the 18th Century. The three western-most bays are
laid in Flemish bond on the North facade and the remainder, including
the late two bays, are laid in common bond. In form and development,
it is identical to Rees Corner House, Kent County, although this house
has its kitchen wing to the rear whereas the Kent County house is
to the side. Most of the building was remodeled around 1870 including
the interior and especially the entrance door.

The south side of Maryland Alternate Route 404 was owned around
1790 by John Hardcastle (of Talbot County) who subdivided the land
into building lots. William Smith, merchant, purchased the lot and
probably began building the present dwelling around 1794.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Lee Brick House is located at the southeast corner of
Maryland Alternate Route 404's intersection with Church Lane in the
village of Hillsboro, Caroline County. The present owner's re-
search indicates that the structure was probably built in 1794,
and was enlarged to five bays around 1798.

The house is a two story brick dwelling with Flemish bond and
struck Jjoints on the main (north) facade of the original section
and common bond elsewhere. The original section was a side en-
trance plan of the three bays now located on the west. The addi-
tion created a symmetrical five bay facade with a central doorway.
The interior has a central hall way containing the staircase, a
single room to each side of the hall, and a frame service ell on
the east rear. The interior woodwork is all from a remodeling in
the 1860-70's period. The windows on the main facade are 2/2 pane
sash and the door and door cornice are Victorian style. The bays
of the main facade have brick flat arches of vertical stretchers.
Interior chimney stacks are at each gable end. Two dormers are on
the north side of the roof of the original section.
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The south side of Maryland Alternate Route 404 in Hillsboro

was owned by John Hardcastle.

He divided the land into building

lots and the site of the Lee Brick House was one of the first sold,
William Smith, merchant, purchased the lot and, according to the
present owner's research, probably built the house in 1794 and the
addition in 1798. It is a fine example of the Federal style of
Architecture as produced in Caroline County.
The present owners have named the house "Sursum Corda" (1ift

up your hearts).
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially createad
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

P3- 1%









